
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Yep I'll ask Taffto go and have a look, 

Best Regards, 

Ben 

Ben BaileyHCW < Benbailey@harleycw.co.uk> 
17 April 2015 12:54 
Simon O'Connor 

Lynda Prentice 
Re: 185 

Ben Bailey 1 Project Manager ••••ilill benbailey@harleycw.co. uk 

Harley Curtain Wall Ltd 1 Office: 1 Fax: •••••• 
Harley House, Brooklands Park, Crowborough, East Sussex, TN6 2JD 
harleycurtainwall .com 

This email has been sent by Harley Curtain Wall Ltd. The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. lt is intended solely for the addressee. 
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken 
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views expressed in this message, are those of the individuals sender, except where the sender specifically 
states them to be the views of Harley Curtain Wall Ltd. Whilst Harley Curtain Wall Ltd takes reasonable precautions to scan email content for viruses, we cannot give 
warranties or assurances about the safety and contents of this email including any attachments herewith. lt is the responsibility of the recipient to scan the email and any 
attachments herewith sent for malicious content. 

From: Simon O'Connor <SOConnor@rydon.co.u k> 
Date: Friday, 17 April 2015 12:41 
To: Ben Bailey <benbailey@harleycw.co.u k> 
Cc: Lynda Prentice <lprentice@rydon.co.u k> 
Subject: FW: 185 

Ben, 

Can you deal with this please , 185 is a problem property and is questioning the quality of the install. 

He will shout this from the roof tops if not resolved promptly 

Regards 

Simon O'Connor, ACIOB, M InstLM 
Project Manager 

T 
D 

From: Lynda Prentice 
Sent: 17 April 2015 11:23 
To: Simon O'Connor 
Subject: RE: 185 
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Hi Simon 

I just received a text from David Coli ins in flat 185 stating that he found a part of the window installation hanging 
loose this morning he has taken it into his house as he didn't want it to fall 18 floors and also that there is some 

polythene on the back of one of the cladding panels which is blowing in the wind and has nearly come off (on the 

north facing side) he has asked if this can be taken off safely 

Thank you 

Lynda Prentice 
Resident Liaison Officer 

T 
D 
M 

From: Simon O'Connor 
Sent: 17 April 2015 10:18 
To: Lynda Prentice 
Subject: FW: 

As requested 

Simon O'Connor, ACIOB, M InstLM 
Project Manager 

T 
D 

From: Siobhan Rumble [mailto:srumble@kctmo.orq.uk] 
Sent: 17 April 2015 09:16 
To: Simon O'Connor 
Cc: David Ward 
Subject: 

Si m on, 

Can you please forward this on to Lynda as I do not have her em ail. 

Please see attached however, this was last updated June 2013. 

Dave, 

Can you confirm if there have been any new RTB's in Grenfell since then? I'm not sure how to look these up 

Siobhan Rumble 
Neighbourhood Manager Lancaster West 
Income Manager TMO 
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DISCLAIMER: 

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom 
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This 
message may contain confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should 
not disseminate, distribute 
or copy this email. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent 
those ofKensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any 
attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any Virus transmitted by this email. 
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